
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, March 04, 2016 4:14 PM 
Don Rome 

Cc: Elisabeth Draper; John Villafrate; Curt Mouring 
Subject: RE: Amendment to Docket Title: Docket No. 160033-GU 

Hi, Don, 

Per your request, the docket title for Docket 160033-GU has been updated as indicated below. 

I hope you have a good weekend as well! 

Dorothy 

From: Don Rome 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 4:09 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Elisabeth Draper; John Villafrate; Curt Mouring 
Subject: Amendment to Docket Title: Docket No. 160033-GU 

Hi, Dorothy. It was good talking with you this afternoon. Per our conversation, please remove 
the phrase "in Gulf County" from the title of Docket No. 160033-GU, so that the amended 
docket title reads as follows: 

"Petition for limited proceeding to restructure rates by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc." 

Thanks for your help, and have a good weekend. 

Don Rome, Public Utility Analyst 
Economics Division - Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6495 FAX: {850) 413-6496 
drome@psc.state.fl.us 
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